
05/08/2021 Gmail - Fwd: FW: Purchase order 990536730

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=97ca69e8f6&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar9012988736060368906%7Cmsg-f%3A1707250975230… 1/4

Sarah Walton <viamed.sarah.walton@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: Purchase order 990536730

1 message

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> 5 August 2021 at 12:02
To: Sarah Walton <sarah.walton@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Supplies Email (RBT) Mid Cheshire Tr <Supplies.Email@mcht.nhs.uk>

Date: Thu, 5 Aug 2021 at 11:48

Subject: FW: Purchase order 990536730

To: viamedinbox@gmail.com <viamedinbox@gmail.com>


Good Morning

 

Please see email below regarding confirmation on alternative product

 

Regards

 

Tracy Tomkinson

 

Deputy Buyer & Catalogue Administrator

Leighton Hospital

Middlewich Road

Crewe

Cheshire

CW1 4QJ

Teams Call 01270 904454 Mob: 07971618191

 

From: Davies Craig (RBT) Mid Cheshire Tr <Craig.Davies@mcht.nhs.uk>


Sent: 04 August 2021 15:58

To: Supplies Email (RBT) Mid Cheshire Tr <Supplies.Email@mcht.nhs.uk>

Subject: RE: Purchase order 990536730
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That’s Fine Tracy,

 

Regards

Craig

 

From: Supplies Email (RBT) Mid Cheshire Tr <Supplies.Email@mcht.nhs.uk>


Sent: 04 August 2021 15:13

To: Ollerhead Jonathan (RBT) Mid Cheshire Tr <Jonathan.Ollerhead@mcht.nhs.uk>; Davies Craig (RBT) Mid Cheshire
Tr <Craig.Davies@mcht.nhs.uk>

Subject: FW: Purchase order 990536730

 

Afternoon Both

 

Please see email below regarding a product change. REQ 990377555 refers

 

Regards

 

Tracy Tomkinson

 

Deputy Buyer & Catalogue Administrator

Leighton Hospital

Middlewich Road

Crewe

Cheshire

CW1 4QJ

Teams Call 01270 904454 Mob: 07971618191

 

From: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
On Behalf Of Sarah Walton

Sent: 04 August 2021 14:08

To: Supplies Email (RBT) Mid Cheshire Tr <Supplies.Email@mcht.nhs.uk>

Subject: Purchase order 990536730

 

[EXTERNAL] This message was received from
OUTSIDE of MCHFT. STOP! Were you expecting this email? Does it
look genuine?
THINK BEFORE you CLICK on links or OPEN ANY attachments

Good afternoon,
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Thank you for your purchase order, 990536730.

 

Please be advised that part number 0330193 - Pressure Gauge - Tom Thumb has been superseded with part number
0330203 - Pressure Gauge (-5 to 60 cmWG).  The unit price is the same and we do have them in stock.

 

Please can you confirm that you are happy for me to proceed.

Kind regards

 

Sarah Walton

Customer Service Representative

Please note: We are currently working remotely however telephone calls to the main office will still be answered. 

Our office opening hours are Monday - Friday 8.30am - 5.30pm.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at
www.viamed.co.uk/policy  

 

Tel:  +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Sign up to our mailing list, go to
www.viamed.co.uk/sign-up 

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: facebook.com/ViamedLtdUK 

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete
in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

Please be aware the @mcht.nhs.uk email address is an accredited secure email address, and is used by the Trust
instead of @nhs.net.


In order to transfer PID information between organisations a secure email connection is required and in order to achieve
this standard, trusts are required to become accredited by NHS Digital, and submit evidence each year to remain secure
email providers. Both MCHFT and Microsoft O365 as a platform have been accredited to the secure email standard for
health and care and both have passed the required clinical safety elements (SCCI 0160 and SCC0129) and achieved the
ISB1596/SCCI1596 accreditation.

A copy of this conformance statement is located on the NHS Digital website on the link below to evidence to other trusts
that we are a secure provider https://digital.nhs.uk/nhsmail/secure-email-standard. 


For further information please contact Secure.Email@mcht.nhs.uk, or the Information Governance Team at
Information.Governance@mcht.nhs.uk 


If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail and all attachments immediately.
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, any reliance on, use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or attachments is strictly
prohibited. Mid Cheshire Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust has checked for viruses but the contents of an attachment may
still contain software viruses, which could damage your computer system. Mid Cheshire Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust
does not accept liability for any damage you sustain as a result of a virus introduced by this e-mail or any attachment and
you are advised to use up-to-date virus checking software. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or
error free.


This e-mail is not intended, nor should it be taken to create any legal relations, contractual or otherwise. Any views or
opinions expressed within this e-mail or attachment are solely those of the sender, and do not necessarily represent those
of Mid Cheshire Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust, unless otherwise specifically stated. If verification is required, please
request a hard copy version. Mid Cheshire Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust is not bound by or liable for any opinion,
contractor or offer to contract expressed in any e-mail.
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